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From: Peterson, Ashley

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:50 PM EDT

To: \"\"Weida\"\",\"\" Jason; Jason.Weida@ahca.myflorida.com
cc: Dalton, Ann

Subject: Materials

Attachments: Gender Dysphoria Prescribed Therapies.pdf

These are being printed for in person attendees at 1PM.

Ashley Peterson - AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATOR-SES

o Bldg 3 Room 2314B - BUREAU OF MEDICAID POLICY IEI
2727 MAHAN DR., TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308
+1 850-412-4235 (Office) - (Fax)
Ashley.Peterson@ahca.myflorida.com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to
which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete

it immediately.
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TRANSITION

GD DRUG CLASS STATUS PREFERRED DRUG STATUS DRUG ROUT OF ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS MECHANISM OF ACTION
ESTRADIOL oAl MIN AGE 12
TRANSDERMAL Increases estrogen and progesterone in the
SUBCUTANEOUS body, leading to feminization of the patient
ESTROGENS MTF GENERIC PREFERRED FOR BOTH SEXES
ESIRADIOLVALERATE INTRMUSCULAR while also reducing some testosterone in the
PROGESTERONE ORAL body.
MEDROXYPROGESTERONE TRANSDERMAL
LEUPROLIDE INTRAMUSCULAR MIN AGE 18
LHPRON INTRAMUSCULER MINAGE 18 Reduces testosterone release —slows puberty
GONADOTROPIN AUTO-PA - LOOKS FOR VARIOUS DIAGNOSIS. GENDER dvisibl d s T'p h
g T pes DYSPHORIA IS NOT A DIAGNOSIS AND CLAIM WILL LUPRON DEPOT INTRAMUSCULAR MIN AGE 18 anl Vlsld E secin ardy ;gj d a;ahr er.;f.:; su:l =
P R DENY. DOCTOR WILL HAVE TO USE OFF-LABEL CRITERIA LIRANETABACK INFRAMUSCULAR MINAGE 18 f" ,arlg: : rE:SAZa" e EI"E i :] Em: £
n MIN AGE 2 YEARS acial hair ani am's apples on mailes, an
AND PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION.
TRIPTODUR INJECTABLE MAX AGE 12 YEARS pubic hair on both.
Z0OLADEX IMPLANT MIN AGE 18
VIADUR IMPLANT MIN AGE 18
SYNAREL NASAL SPRAY
Directly inhibits testosterone secretion and
ANTIHYPERTENSIVE MTF GENERIC PREFERRED FOR BOTH SEXES SPIRONOLACTONE ORAL o
androgen binding to the androgen receptor
T T T Blocks the conversion of testosterone
) INHIBITOR MTF GENERIC PREFERRED FOR BOTH SEXES FINASTERIDE ORAL to its active agent which affects scalp hair loss
and body hair growth.
TESTOSTERONE UNDECANQATE ORAL MIN AGE 18
THE ONLY TESTOSTERONES THAT CAN BE RECEIVED TESTOPEL IMPLANT MIN AGE 18
WITHOUT A PA ARE INJECTABLES. THE REMAINING TESTOSTERONE GEL TRANSDERMAL MIN AGE 18
PRODUCTS REQUIRE A CLINICAL PA WITH A ! po— T
REQUIREMENT OF MALE AND DIAGNOSIS OF PRIMARY fﬂCr?E?ES ES U;Erfll;e " dE' e, SUFIprESS
e — OR SECONDARY HYPOGONADISM AND THE PATIENT Ehm'"c't"e,“:'a E:S '“;” e i Ta ,EI
DOES NOT HAVE A HISTORY OF PROSTATE CARCINOMA ;;:Zé'm;?:lzn Z:re:;y;“;:;;:: -
OR MALE BREAST CARCINOMA. IF A DOCTOR IS TESTOSTERONE PATCH TRANSDERMAL MIN AGE 18 in tF’;E b{;d e 3
WANTING TO USE THE DRUG FOR GD, THE OFF-LABEL ¥
CRITERIA WOULD HAVE TO BE USED AND
DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED.
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CODE D:?fgi?:ﬁz 5 Zi:iiﬂxgl:f QRG DESCRIPTION HIC3 REVIEW CLASS NAME hgx COMMENTS
J1071 PgEE:IEERR:E:D EiTgfiLﬁ'iolﬁG TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE 1MG F1A  |ANDROGENIC AGENTS 400
13121 P;;EE;“EE:IEI(E:D EET}?‘?;:?ETE’IG TESTOSTEROMNE ENANTHATE 1MG F1A  |ANDROGENIC AGENTS 400
19217 BRAND LEUPROLIDE ACETATE LEUPROLIDE ACETATE FOR DEPOT SUSPENSION V10 ANTINECPLASTIC; 6

PREFERRED |FOR DEPOT 7.5MG (LUPRON DEPOT) PITUITARY SUPPRESSIVE AGENTS, LHRH
9238 | perennn | | |UPIOUDEACEIATE 1 V10 |omuane suppressive acewrs |
J1050 PEEE:IEERRI:(E:D w:iggﬁ:ﬁé{?;ETERo MEDROXYPROGESTERONE ACETATE 1MG G8C |CONTRACEPTIVES 1000 TETR?GE 12
J1000 PRI::CI;;II;ED g‘sﬁ%ﬁiz?ﬁ;’qub SMG DEPO-ESTRADIOL CYPIONATE UP TO 5MG G1A |ESTROGEN AGENTS, INJECTABLE 1
J1380 PsEEII‘“EERRI:(E:D EE;T_I;Q[;IS;EALERATE ESTRADIOL VALERATE UP TO 10MG G1A |ESTROGEN AGENTS, INJECTABLE 4
1950 | peerennen |pen7sMCOEPOT | |SUSPENSION (LUPANETA, LupRONDEpOr) | PN |PTUTARY SUPPRESSIVEAGENTS Lt | 12 yip®
13316 PRBEE::I:ED ;E;Z-L?(EELIN xR TRIPTORELIN XR 3.75MG (TRIPTODUR) P1P PITUITARY SUPPRESSIVE AGENTS, LHRH 6 \TEI:\JR}:GE 2
19202 PRBEE::I:ED ?N?SESIEI%II;;CS-I—GAMTE :?'Z%?_iRD%PI(T ACETATEIMBLANT BER 260G V10 [PITUITARY SUPPRESSIVE AGENTS, LHRH 3 ‘TIEI:\JR’;\GE 18
19225 PREPV::CI;:I;ED R:irNRTiISf: ;E;L;NT HISTRELIN IMPLANT (VANTAS) 50MG V10 |PITUITARY SUPPRESSIVE AGENTS, LHRH 1 E:chééclﬁé’
19226 PREP‘::CI;;;ED ﬂ?T;E;ﬂ;iU;;;I;IN HISTRELIN {SUPPRELIN LA) IMPLANT 50MG P1P  [PITUITARY SUPPRESSIVE AGENTS, LHRH 1 TE::JR’;GE 2
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